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Ottawa, 29th April 1909.

Sir,

In reply to your letter of the 19th instant I

beg to say that the receipt for the flour should be sent

to theiludson Bay Co., Winniper, who will forward it here

with their account.

The contractors for baçon have been instructed

to send you invoices viautudson's Bay Junction. No doubt

they sent them via Prince Albert and they have not reached

you yet.

A sample of the flourishould be forwarded.

Your obedient servant,

iffout

Secretary.

Fred Fischer Esq.,

Indian Agent,

Theo Pas,

Hudson's Bay Junction

N. W. T.
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